

CONTACT

- +91-7510655405
- manojkumar@lbscek.ac.in \sim
- Dept. of CSE, LBS CEK 0
- https://lbscek.ac.in/

EDUCATION

1993 - 1998 **KERALA UNIVERSITY**

• B.Tech in CSE

2006 - 2008 ANNA UNIVERSITY

• ME in CSE

2013-2021 KAHE, COIMBATORE

• PhD in CSE

R&D DETAILS:

- Total number of textbooks : 1
- Total number of patents/copyrights(IPRs) under process : 3

AREAS OF RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Mobile Ad hoc Networks.
- Vehicular Area Networks.

MANOJ KUMAR G

PROFESSOR

PROFILE

I am Dr. Manoj Kumar G, a Professor at LBS College of Engineering, Kasaragod, which is affiliated with APJ Abdul Kalam Technological University. I have over 20 years of teaching experience and has published papers in National and International journals and conferences.

WORK EXPERIENCE

•	LBS College of Engg. Kasargod Professor	2023 - PRESENT
	LBS ITW, POOJAPPURA Associate Professor in CSE	2011 - 2023
	LBS ITW, POOJAPPURA Assistant Professor in CSE	2002 - 2011
	LBS College of Engg. Kasargod Lecturer in CSE	2001 - 2002
C	OURSES HANDLED	

CJ HANDLED

- **Distributed Computing**
- Principles of OOP
- Programming in C(Lab)
- **Object Oriented Programming (Lab)**

ROLES

- CSE NBA Criteria Coordinator
- Chairman for Lab Examination of KTU
- BoS member, KTU